

Hi! I'm GRAPHIC DESIGNER Shakib Bin Kabir

shakibbinkabir@gmail.com

www.shakibbinkabir.me

As a Graphics Designer with 4+ years of experience, my career objective is to create visually appealing and functional designs that meet the needs of clients, users, and stakeholders while collaborating with a team of professionals to develop new skills and techniques.

WORK EXPERIENCES

01

Sep 2021 - Current

CHIEF TECHNOLOGY OFFICER

Clienteno (Sister Concern of TechTeno)

- Created Corporate Brands by designing cohesive looks between logos and posters.
- Designed & Developed websites, portals and large-scale web application for multiple clients
- Designed Graphics & Visuals to use in multiple Ad Campaigns

, Nov 2022– Feb 2023

HEAD GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Karigori Shop - Dhaka, Bangladesh

- Selected Colors & Themes while adding functionality to create new designs.
- Designed new, on-brand visual elements focusing on concept.
- Generated digital image file for use in printing.

Apr 2021- Dec 2021

EXECUTIVE OF GRAPHICS & EDITING TEAM

PsycheLogos - Study of The Mind - Dhaka

- Delivered projects & designs as per requirements in time.
- Managed & leaded a team of 8 people.
- Worked in a deadline oriented environment.

0

Phone 01715-433445

Address

House 748, Ibrahimpur Bazar, Dhaka Cantonment

SKILLS & EXPERTISE

02

- Leadership & Communication
- Visualizing Concept by Understanding Client's Requirements
- Public Speaking & Convincing Ability

Graphics

Web

Management

EDUCATION

03

Dhaka Commerce College

2023-Running

Higher Secondary School Certificate

Adamjee Cantonment Public School 2013-2022

Secondary School Certificate - GPA 5.00

HOBBIES

04







Reading Books

Designing

Music

ACHIEVEMENT

05

Best Employee Award

2023

Clienteno